OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 330 West 20th Avenue
San Mateo, California 94403-1388
Telephone (650) 522-7020

FAX: (650) 522-7021

May 16, 2012

Chair Ann Ravel and Commissioners
Fair Political Practices Commission
428 J Street, Suite 800

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Agenda Item 3; Form 806
Dear Chair Ravel and Commissioners:

On behalf of the League of California Cities City Attorneys Department FPPC
Committee, I submit this letter for comment on the above-referenced agenda item.

The Committee has considered the proposed form for reporting the appointment of
council members to positions that would result in additional compensation for the
appointee. Our committee supports the adoption of the draft form 806. Our committee
did have questions about, and some minor suggested revisions to, the form instruction
sheet. In discussing these maiters with Commission staff, the committee’s questions have
been answered, and our interests in suggesting the edits have been addressed. We
appreciate the time and effort your staff has invested in this matter.

1 hope you find these comments helpful in your deliberations on these matters.
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/ City Attorney of San Mateo

Chair, League of California Cities City Attorneys Department FPPC Committee

cC: Zackery P. Morazzini, General Counsel



